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FW: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge

Dow, Larry <Larry.Dow@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> Fri, Nov22, 2013 at 7:10 AM
To: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

FYI

From: Dow, Larry

Sent: 2013-November-21 12:56 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: NWB Sean Joseph; pang_sao@gqinig.com; Butcher, Adele M
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge

Phyllis,

I'm trying to find out the status of the Hamlet of Pangnirtung’s application to have the bridge transferred from DFO to
them.

Do you have any information? I've include the document that Ron Mongeau stated he submitted to you back in August.

FYI, Ron is no longer working for the hamlet. Ed Murphy is the new SAO.

Thank You

Larry

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: 2013-January-21 5:07 PM

To: Dow, Larry

Cc: NWB Sean Joseph

Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge

Good day Larry, your query has been forwarded to the tech advisor on the file for his response. | would say the term
requested should be identified in the application and will be taken into consideration by all parties, including the NWB.
As for the requirement to develop a decommission plan, | request a response from the tech advisor, directed to yourself
and cc’'d to me.
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Regards,

From: Dow, Larry [mailto: Larry.Dow@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge

Phyliis,

Is it possible to get a permit for a long period ie 5 to 10 years without renewal?

The hamlet wants to keep the bridge operational for the foreseeable future and having to renew it yearly or so might be a
problem.

If they want to essentially keep the bridge for perpetuity, would they still have to develop a decommission plan?

Thank You

Larry

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: January 9, 2013 9:43 AM

To: Dow, Larry

Subject: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge

Good day Larry. The only file | can locate that pertains to the Duval Bridge is the one attached. If the Hamlet wishes to
take over this file it will need to be assigned to them. The appropriate forms are attached for your use.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunawt Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Hawven, NU X0B 1J0
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Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunawtwaterboard.org

ﬂ NWB Application for Assignment.pdf
2751K

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Dec 20, 2013 at 10:44 AM
To: "Dow, Larry" <Larry.Dow@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Hi Larry,

Sorry for the late response, could you please advise if Phyllis has responded to your request? If you like you can give me
a call today at (867) 360-6338 ext. 29.

Regards,
Robin Ikkutisluk

Robin Ikkutisluk- SA* AdN*oP

Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratrice des permis
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